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Metayer, Kenny

From: _ I3 Voicemail System

Sent: Thursday, August 25, 2016 11:28 AM

To: Metayer, Kenny )

Subject: ' Fax Successfully Sent to 1 (850) 617-6380
Attachments: FAX183005581.TIF

Fax was successfully sent
Remote Name: 1 (850} 617-6380
Remote TN: 1 (850) 617-6380
Fax Device: Media Server
Transmission Rate: 9600
Sender:

[1D: 2601303704}
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STATEMENT OF CHANGE OF REGISTERED OFFICE OR REGISTERED AGENT OR
BOTH FOR CORPORATIONS

Pursuani (o the provisions of sections 607.0502, 617.0502, 607.1508, or 617.1508, Florida Statutes, this

statement of change is submitted for a corporation organized under the laws of the State of Florida
in order ta change its registered office or registered agent, or both, in the State of Florida.

1. The name of the corporation: MAIN STREET J DEVELOPMENT CO.
2. The principal office address; 1070 Whitfield Avenue, Sarasota, FL 34243

3. The matling address (if different);

0612212012  pocument mumber. P12000056646

4. Date of incorporation/qualification:
5. The name and street address of the current registered agent and registered office on file with the
Florida Department of State: (If resigned, enter resigned)

Thomas James Mannausa G0 &
T hdld
1070 Whitfield Avenue - oA = .
e G —
Sarasota, FL 34243 HETI IS
e g -
T ¥
6. The name and street address of the new registered agent (if changed) and /or registered office N :’“:—: "“_;m
(if changed): = e £
o= _,’;-. )
Anthony J. Abate Sm 2

240 S. Pineapple Ave., 10th Floor

P.0. Bex NOT acceptable

Sargsota, FL 34236

The street address ‘it%lered office and the street address of the business office of its registered agent,

as changed will be jdentic

authorized by resolution duly adopted by its board of directors or by an officer so

Joard, or the gerporation ha$ been notified in writing of the change.

—F Thomas James Mannausa, President

cd or nemc andg tutle

I hereby accept the appointment ay registered agent and agree to act in this capaciiy,
I further agree to otggly with the pro%:’sinns of all s(atule§ relaiive to the pro, _je?? artJ;' complete
nce of my duliés, an Janiliar with and accept the obligation of my position us rde,gn‘s!ered
, If this document )& being filed merely 1o rglect a change n the registered office address, !
vatipn has been viotified in writing of this change.

Ungpaot 35,500

1
- Signature cglatered Agent

If signing on behaldf an entity:

Fyped or Printed Name
* * * FILING FEE; $35.00 * * *

MAXE CHECKS PAYABLE TO FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF STATE
MAN. TO: IIVISION OF CORPORATIONS, P.O, BOX 6327, TALLAHASSEE, FL 32314

CRZEN45 {03/12)




